# Franklin Elliott

Contact Information 180 Warren Lane, Wintersville, Ohio 43953, United States Email info@frank-elliott.com Web http:/www.frank-elliott.com

#### **Music Teacher**

Franklin Elliott has a wealth of experience working with musicians of all ages. From college aged performers in theme parks, to serving as a substitute teacher, his understanding of directing ensembles and teaching private music lessons is extensive. He works well with students to achieve goals and present a quality performance. He pays close attention to details, student needs and wants, and is highly organized. Professionalism, punctuality, and creativity show in his work. Franklin Elliott is more than just a teacher, he is a role model to which students respond favorably.

### **Work Experience**

The Center of Music and Art, Wintersville, Ohio 05/2017– Present Instructor of Vocal and Piano Music

- Teach students in private, small group, and ensemble settings in voice and piano. Help the student achieve musicianship and performance technique through a variety of musical education methods.
- Started and rehearse a multi-school choral singing group by auditioning local school students to develop a Spring performance tour and help students to intermingle with others from different area schools.
- Instructed students of various ages by musical education methods to develop and cultivate musical talent and performance repertoire.
- Assisted the owners with an assessment and strategic development for advancement of the business.

Buckeye Local School District, Dillonville, Ohio 08/2018-Present High School Teacher

- Plan and instruct students in the course of Spanish I.Currently preparing to complete Spanish Content Exam to add license in Spanish.
- Assess student progress via written assignments, call and response activities, individual and group projects, and examinations.
- Volunteer as a member of the district and building safety committees.
- Volunteer to assist with high school musical production.
- Volunteer to oversee student gaming club by student request.

Indian Creek Local School District, Wintersville, Ohio 01/2017-05/2018 Substitute Teacher

- On call substitute teacher for a variety of subjects including music, history, math, science, and language arts. Serve as Middle School Choir Club Director 2017/2018 and Musical Director/Assistant Director for high school musical productions 2017-Present
- Educate students by filling in for teachers as needed to ensure students are able continue on track in various subjects. Gained a new and fresh interest in choral music by showing students that choir can be exciting to change the perception that vocal musicians can have a lot of fun creating music from a variety of genres.
- Help lead students to present a quality and entertaining musical production by working with each student one-on-one and in groups to take teach musicianship, presentation, and theatricality in music.
- Long-term substitute teacher for 7th Grade World History 2018 Winter/Spring Semester.
- Assistant Director/Advisor for High School Musical 2018/2019 School Year.

Edison Local School District, Hammondsville, Ohio 01/2017-05/2018 Substitute Teacher

- On call substitute teacher for a variety of subjects including music, history, math, science, and language arts.
- Educate students by filling in for teachers as needed to ensure students are able continue on track in various subjects.
- Long-term substitute for Fifth Grade English and Language Arts Winter 2017/2018.

Toronto City Schools, Toronto, Ohio 01/2017-September 2017 Substitute Teacher

- On call substitute teacher for a variety of subjects including music, history, math, science, and language arts. Serve as Long-Term Vocal and General Music Teacher.
- Educate students by filling in for teachers as needed to ensure students are able continue on track in various subjects.
- Served as Percussion Instructor for the Marching Band.

Elliott Entertainment Productions, LLC., Wintersville, Ohio 01/93-Present Chief Executive Office and Executive Producer

- Founder, creative director, and manager of daily operations. Managed fiscal and project budgets for the life of the company.
- Put together a highly skilled creative team by searching the region for talented craftsman to conceptualize, develop, and bring a variety of live productions to life.
- Managed all daily activities by keeping active within the company to ensure the quality and integrity of the company and all productions presented for clients. Hired top college aged talent by leading audition efforts throughout the region to ensure the finest in quality performance of each show produced from opening day through the end of each show's run.

## Education

Mount Vernon Nazarene University, Mount Vernon, OH., Bachelor of Arts, Music Full Sail University, Winter Park, FL., Masters of Science, Entertainment Business Full Sail University, Winter Park, FL., Masters of Fine Arts, Creative Writing

### Licensure

Long-Term Substitute Teacher Certificate, Ohio, K-12 Music Alternative RESA Teacher Certificate, Ohio, K-12 Music